	
Simon Cole 

BA(Hons) Dunelm,  

MA, DipCrim (Cantab).  


	Association of Chief Police Officers

National Vetting Portfolio

Hampshire Constabulary

Police Headquarters

West Hill

WINCHESTER

Hampshire

SO22 5DB
Tel:  01962 871148
Fax:  01962 871189
Email:

dccmail@hampshire.pnn.police.uk




2nd July 2009.
Chairs of UK Police Authorities

c/o The Association of Police Authorities

Dear Police Authority Chair,

ACPO National Police Vetting Policy 

I am the ACPO lead for Police Vetting and as such have within the last year commissioned a review and update of the National Police Vetting Policy. All stakeholders including the Association of Police Authorities were circulated with a copy of the draft policy and comments invited.

The consultation period closed in November 2008 and despite a follow up request I received no response from the APA. The APA representative has previously sent apologies when invited to meetings of the National Vetting Working Group, which is the forum in which the policy was developed.

I am aware that the APA had concurrently been considering the issue of vetting, and had itself identified that there is a locally based approach across Authorities. The proposals contained within the revised National Police Vetting Policy would however provide a national baseline minimum standard applicable to all Police Authority Members and Staff. 

A new section of the policy, “Non Police Personnel Vetting” (NPPV), reflects the reality of today’s policing environment where a considerable volume of protectively marked police assets are shared with other agencies, such as  the Audit Commission and the CPS. It is recommended that NPPV Level 2 should provide the minimum standard applicable to such agencies, and this would also provide an appropriate minimum vetting level for the Police Authority.

A presentation was provided to the APA Strategic Policing Policy Network meeting on 20th May 2009, outlining the above proposal and seeking support for a recommendation to the APA Board that it be adopted as the minimum standard. During that meeting it became evident that the difference between National Security Vetting (NSV) and National Police Vetting (NPV) would perhaps benefit from some more clarity. The former is owned by the Cabinet Office and is primarily concerned with threats to national security presented by, in the main, terrorist groups. NPV is however focused entirely on protecting the integrity of police assets (both physical and data) and as such primarily concerned with any potential criminality vulnerabilities. It was further highlighted that the level of checking undertaken within NPV is more stringent and detailed that that of NSV, including, for example, checks of police intelligence systems and the full non stepped down PNC.

There were some concerns expressed in respect of the applicability of vetting on Police Authority members and staff, coupled by a suggestion that the Authorities own all police assets and therefore should not be subject to police vetting in order to access them. I will be seeking further confirmation of this issue in the forthcoming legal review of the draft policy by counsel, but both the Police Act 1996 and the Data Protection Act 1998 are explicit in terms of the role of Chief Constables regarding their custodianship of those assets.

If it is not possible to gain an agreement on this issue at a national level then negotiations will undoubtedly need to be progressed locally, albeit that it is likely that the starting point in those local negotiations will implicitly be the revised National Police Vetting Policy.

I am writing to all Chief Constables in order to draw their attention to the issues highlighted above. I would therefore urge you to discuss these matters within your respective Authorities and with your Chief Officers in order that the APA is able to gauge the consensus of opinion from its members in determining how to progress the vetting issue.
Yours faithfully

Simon Cole

Deputy Chief Constable

Head of ACPO Vetting Portfolio

